
AGENDA  
ELGIN GROUP POLICE SERVICES BOARD 

 
Monday, February 26, 2024 

2:00 p.m. 
 

Elgin County Administration Building 
450 Sunset Drive, Dutton Dunwich Boardroom 

St. Thomas, Ontario 
 
 

Call to Order The Secretary/Administrator shall preside 
 
Election of Chair and Vice Chair 
 
Adoption of Minutes from November 15, 2023 Meeting (ATTACHED) 
 
Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof 
 
Reports (ATTACHED) 
 
 

1) Secretary-Administrator - Transfer Payment Agreement for Bail Compliance and 
Warrant Apprehension (BCWA) Program 

 
Correspondence (ATTACHED) 
 
Other Items 
 
New Business 
 
Closed Session Items 
 
Adjournment 
 
Next Meeting: March 13, 2024, 1:00 p.m.  
 
 



1 
 

Minutes 
ELGIN GROUP POLICE SERVICES BOARD 

November 15, 2023 
 

The Elgin Group Police Services Board met in the Central Elgin Boardroom at the Elgin 
County Administration Building, 450 Sunset Drive, St. Thomas, with the following in 
attendance: 
 
David Jenkins, Chair  
Trudy Kanellis, Vice-Chair 
Dominique Giguère, Board Member 
Andrew Sloan, Board Member  
Staff Sergeant Ian George 
Sergeant Brad Cook 
Carolyn Krahn, Secretary/Administrator 
 
Regrets: 
 
Inspector Jennifer Neamtz, Detachment Commander 
Ida McCallum, Board Member  
 
Call to Order: 
 
The Chair called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Adoption of Minutes: 
 
Moved by: Trudy Kanellis 
Seconded by: Dominique Giguère 
 
RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the meeting held on September 20, 2023 be adopted. 
 

- Motion Carried. 
 
Moved by: Dominique Giguère 
Seconded by Trudy Kanellis 
 
RESOLVED THAT a presentation from the County of Elgin’s Director of Financial 
Services/Treasurer regarding the 2024 Proposed Budget be added to the agenda 
following the presentation from Sergeant Rob Griffin. 
 
Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof: 
 
None. 
 
Reports: 
 
 



2 
 

1) Billing Model for OPP Municipal Policing Services, Sergeant Rob Griffin 
 

 

 

 

Sergeant Rob Griffin provided an overview of the OPP Service Delivery Model, OPP 
Billing Model, the Municipal Billing Statements, and the Community Safety and 
Policing Act (CSPA) and the Contract Renewal Process. 
 
Moved by: Trudy Kanellis 
Seconded by: Andrew Sloan 
 
RESOLVED THAT the report from Sergeant Rob Griffin be received and filed. 
 

- Motion Carried. 

2) 2024 Proposed Budget – Jennifer Ford, Director of Financial Services/Treasurer 

The Director of Financial Services presented the 2024 proposed budget for the Elgin 
Group Police Services Board and provided an overview of the 2024 Annual Billing 
Statement from the OPP. 
 
Moved by: Dominique Giguère 
Seconded by: Trudy Kanellis 
 
RESOLVED THAT the 2024 Elgin Group Police Services Board Proposed Budget 
be shared with the partner municipalities for their review; and 
 
THAT the presentation from the Director of Financial Services be received and filed. 
 

- Motion Carried. 

3) Detachment Commander’s Quarterly Report, Staff Sergeant Ian George and Acting 
Staff Sergeant Brad Cook 
 
Staff Sergeant Ian George and Acting Staff Sergeant Brad Cook presented the 
Detachment Commander’s Quarterly Report for the months of July to September 
2023. Elgin OPP prioritized safety through educational efforts as summer began, 
focusing on patrolling roads, waterways, and trails in anticipation of increased 
tourism. Their marine unit conducted 41 incidents and 1376 hours of patrol on 
waterways while collaborating with community groups for water safety programs. 
There was also an increase in property crime, but the collaboration between their 
crime analyst and Community Street Crime Unit led to the arrest of a male suspect 
connected to various property offenses across Elgin, Middlesex, Oxford, and London 
PS. 
 
D. Giguère requested that a quarterly or bi-annual report on traffic initiatives be 
shared with the community to raise awareness of the work that the OPP is doing to 
keep our roadways safe and to remind the public that if they see a problem on any 
County roadways to report it to the OPP. 
 



3 
 

A. Sloan also requested that any OPP News Releases relevant to Central Elgin be 
forwarded to him. The PSB Secretary Administrator will work with Constable Phair to 
ensure that relevant news releases are forwarded to all board members. 

 
Moved by: Trudy Kanellis 
Seconded by: Dominique Giguère 
 
RESOLVED THAT the report be received and filed. 

 
- Motion Carried. 

 
Correspondence: 
 
Moved by: Dominique Giguère  
Seconded by: Andrew Sloan 
 
RESOLVED THAT the Chair be directed to write a response to the Municipality of 
Bayham acknowledging the concerns of residents regarding Plank Road at Chute Line 
and Northern Vienna Bridge and informing them that the OPP will deploy a speed sign 
to the area of concern and that the Traffic Management Unit will be deployed as 
needed. 
 
RESOLVED THAT Correspondence Items #1-4 be received and filed. 
 

- Motion Carried. 
 
Other Items: 
 
 
New Business:  
 
None. 
 
Closed Session Items: 
 
None. 
 
Next Meeting:  
 
The Secretary Administrator will send out a Doodle Poll to schedule the next meeting in 
January of 2024. 
 
Adjournment: 
 
Moved by: Andrew Sloan 
Seconded by: Dominique Giguère 
 
RESOLVED THAT we do now adjourn 2:35 p.m.  



4 
 

 
- Motion Carried. 

 
 
 
 
_____________________________

Carolyn Krahn,   
   Secretary/Administrator.  

__  ______________________
     David Jenkins 

     Chair. 

__________ 
      
   



2024 Proposed 
Budget

Jennifer Ford
Director of Financial Services/Treasurer



Police Services Board
2024 Proposed Budget

Police Services Board

• Revenue: Increase to cover increased expenses

• Expense: 3% Inflationary increase to OAPSB Membership

• Expense: 4% Inflationary increase to Insurance Premiums

Reference: Elgin Group Policing – Police Services Board Budget Handout for further details.



Elgin Group Policing
2024 Budget Summary



Elgin Group Policing
2024 Budget Summary

2024 Annual Billing Statement Analysis by Category
Difference % Change

H/(L) H/(L)
Households 18,714 18,385 329 1.8%
Commercial/Industrial 871 873 (2) (0.2%)
Total Properties 19,585 19,258 327 1.7%

Budgeted
2024 2023 Difference % Change

Total Cost Total Cost H/(L) H/(L)
Base Services 3,243,011 3,190,318 52,693 1.7%
Calls for Service 2,669,082 2,666,760 2,322 0.1%
Overtime 245,841 237,119 8,722 3.7%
Court Security 144,341 118,060 26,281 22.3%
Prisoner Transportation 21,934 22,531 (597) (2.6%)
Accom/Cleaning 95,967 93,787 2,180 2.3%
Subtotal 6,420,176 6,328,575 91,601 1.4%

CSPT Grant (103,455) (110,739) 7,284 (6.6%)
Year-End Adjustment 50,949 64,239 (13,290) (20.7%)

Total 6,367,670 6,282,075 85,595 1.4%

Category

2024 2023Property Counts



Elgin Group Policing
2024 Budget Summary

2024 Annual Billing Statement Analysis by Category

2024 2023 Difference % Change
Cost per HH Cost per HH H/(L) H/(L)

Base Services 165.59 165.66 (0.08) (0.0%)
Calls for Service 136.28 138.48 (2.19) (1.6%)
Overtime 12.55 12.31 0.24 1.9%
Court Security 7.37 6.13 1.24 20.2%
Prisoner Transporation 1.12 1.17 (0.05) (4.3%)
Accom/Cleaning 4.90 4.87 0.03 0.6%
Subtotal 327.81 328.62 (0.81) (0.2%)

CSPT Grant & YE Adj (2.68) (2.41) (0.27) 11.0%

Total 325.13 326.21 (1.08) (0.3%)

Category



Elgin Group Policing
2024 Budget Summary

Municipality Base
Service

Calls
for Service Overtime Court

Security
Prisoner 

Transportation Accom/Clean Total
Change

2023
Budget*

2024
Budget*

Bayham $5,082 $4,640 ($813) $0 ($107) $243 $9,045 $949,904 $958,949
Central Elgin $30,501 $5,009 $6,995 $26,281 ($98) $1,100 $69,788 $2,130,051 $2,199,839

Dutton/Dunwich $4,336 ($9,811) ($672) $0 ($59) $186 ($6,020) $607,084 $601,064
Malahide $3,053 ($13,396) $802 $0 ($149) $201 ($9,489) $1,042,356 $1,032,867

Southwold $8,965 ($1,854) ($1,384) $0 ($33) $326 $6,020 $665,842 $671,862
West Elgin $756 $17,734 $3,794 $0 ($151) $124 $22,257 $933,338 $955,595

Total $52,693 $2,322 $8,722 $26,281 ($597) $2,180 $91,601 $6,328,575 $6,420,176

2023 Billing Statement H/(L) than 2024 Billing Statement

* Excludes Grants & Adjustments

2024 Annual Billing Statement Analysis by Municipality

2024 Percentage Split of Cost

Municipality 2024 2023
Bayham 14.94% 15.01%

Central Elgin 34.26% 33.66%
Dutton/Dunwich 9.36% 9.59%

Malahide 16.09% 16.47%
Southwold 10.46% 10.52%
West Elgin 14.88% 14.75%



Elgin Group Policing
2024 Budget Summary

5 Year Estimated Yearly Costs by Municipality

Year of Year Increase by Municipality

2021 2020 2019 2018
Bayham 0.95% 1.97% 0.46% 0.58%

Central Elgin 3.28% -2.18% -0.84% 2.77%
Dutton/Dunwich -0.99% 1.13% 1.24% 2.37%

Malahide -0.91% -2.09% 0.15% 2.65%
Southwold 0.90% 0.97% 2.37% 4.76%
West Elgin 2.38% -3.16% -0.89% -1.50%

Total 1.45% -1.07% 0.02% 1.92%

Municipality Year over Year Increase

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
Bayham 958,949 949,904 931,575 927,332 922,000

Central Elgin 2,199,839 2,130,051 2,177,502 2,195,985 2,136,706
Dutton/Dunwich 601,064 607,084 600,310 592,942 579,189

Malahide 1,032,867 1,042,356 1,064,553 1,062,937 1,035,491
Southwold 671,862 665,842 659,438 644,152 614,888
West Elgin 955,595 933,338 963,809 972,465 987,275

Total 6,420,176 6,328,575 6,397,187 6,395,813 6,275,549

Estimated Yearly CostsMunicipality



 

  

 

1 

REPORT TO ELGIN GROUP POLICE SERVICES BOARD 
FROM:  Carolyn Krahn, Secretary-Administrator  

DATE: February 26, 2024 

SUBJECT:  Transfer Payment Agreement for Bail Compliance and Warrant 
Apprehension (BCWA) Program 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
THAT the Chair be authorized and directed to enter into the Transfer Payment 
Agreement for the implementation of the Elgin County OPP Bail Compliance and 
Warrant Apprehension project; and 

THAT the County Treasurer be authorized to act as the financial contact for the grant. 

INTRODUCTION: 
 
On February 7, 2024, Elgin County OPP received notification that they successfully 
received the Bail Compliance and Warrant Apprehension (BCWA) Grant. The Ministry 
of the Solicitor General did not award the total funding request for the project. As a 
result, the OPP has updated the proposed project, budget and performance metrics to 
reflect their total funding allocation of $300,000 - $100,000 over three (3) years. The 
original request was for $1,157,370.92 over the three (3) years.  
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
Background 
 
The Province established the BCWA Grant program to strengthen the police and justice 
sector response to those who pose a substantial risk to public safety. It provides funding 
to police services to reduce the number of accused persons committing further criminal 
acts while out on bail or under community supervision. 
 
With the grant funds, the Elgin County OPP, the St. Thomas Police Service and the 
Aylmer Police Service teams will establish a Bail Compliance Team (BCT) responsible 
for enforcing bail compliance of released offenders, apprehending offenders at large, 
and connecting released offenders with community supports. This project will also see 
partnerships with the Canadian Mental Health Association and Mobile Crisis Response 
Team. The aim is to reduce bail violations, re-offending rates while on bail, and the 
number of outstanding warrants, thereby increasing public safety throughout the 
community. 
 
The email from the Ministry on February 7, 2024, stated that funding would include a 
total of $300,000.00 - $100,000.00 over three (3) years. 



 

  

 

2 

 
A transfer payment agreement is required and was received from the Province on 
February 7, 2024. The Ministry requires the Transfer Payment Agreement to be signed 
before the project is implemented. The deadline to implement activities and use funding 
for Year 1 of the project is March 31, 2024. In Year 1, the Elgin Detachment is looking to 
arrange some training, staffing and equipment purchases, but they can only move 
forward once the grant is signed. 
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
The Ministry of the Solicitor General has informed the Elgin Group Police Services 
Board that it will provide up to $300,000 to implement a Bail Compliance and Warrant 
Apprehension program in Elgin County. A transfer payment agreement is required.  
 

 
All of which is Respectfully Submitted  

 

Carolyn Krahn 

Secretary-Administrator 



Transfer Payment Agreement Template – VERSION FALL 2022  1 

ONTARIO TRANSFER PAYMENT AGREEMENT  
 
 
THE AGREEMENT is effective as of the 12th day of December, 2023.  
 
 
B E T W E E N : 

 
His Majesty the King in right of Ontario 
as represented by the Solicitor General 
 
(the “Province”) 
 
 
- and - 
 
 
Elgin Group Police Services Board 
 
(the “Recipient”) 

 
 
BACKGROUND  
 
The Province has established the Bail Compliance and Warrant Apprehension (BCWA) 
Grant program to strengthen the police and justice sector response to 
those who pose substantial risk to public safety, including repeat violent offenders, 
serious violent offenders, and individuals who have committed firearm offences. 
 
The BCWA Grant will provide successful police services/boards with funding to 
strengthen their bail compliance and warrant apprehension enforcement to reduce the 
number of accused persons who are out on bail or under community supervision from 
committing further criminal acts and proactively address the risk of re-offending. 
 
The Recipient has, by written application (included as Schedule “I” of this Agreement), 
requested funding for a project entitled [insert name of initiative(s)];   
 
The Province has accepted, in whole or in part, the Recipient’s proposed project, 
attached hereto as Schedule “C” (“the Project”) and Schedule “I” (“Funding 
Application”); 
 
All activities and expenditures related to the Project, as outlined in Schedules “C”, “I” 
and “D”, must be completed by March 31, 2026;  
 
 
 
 



 2 
 

CONSIDERATION  
 
In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained in the Agreement 
and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
expressly acknowledged, the Province and the Recipient agree as follows: 
 
1.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 
1.1 Schedules to the Agreement. The following schedules form part of the 

Agreement: 
 

Schedule “A” -  General Terms and Conditions 
Schedule “B” - Project Specific Information and Additional Provisions 
Schedule “C” -  Project  
Schedule “D” -  Budget 
Schedule “E” -  Payment Plan 
Schedule “F” -  Reports 
Schedule “G” -      Interim Report Template 
Schedule “H” -      Final Report Template 
Schedule “I” - Funding Application, and 
any amending agreement entered into as provided for in section 4.1.  

 
1.2  Entire Agreement. The Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between 

the Parties with respect to the subject matter contained in the Agreement and 
supersedes all prior oral or written representations and agreements. 

 
 
2.0 CONFLICT OR INCONSISTENCY  

 
2.1 Conflict or Inconsistency. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between 

the Additional Provisions and the provisions in Schedule “A”, the following rules 
will apply:  

 
(a) the Parties will interpret any Additional Provisions in so far as possible, in 

a way that preserves the intention of the Parties as expressed in Schedule 
“A”; and 

 
(b) where it is not possible to interpret the Additional Provisions in a way that 

is consistent with the provisions in Schedule “A”, the Additional Provisions 
will prevail over the provisions in Schedule “A” to the extent of the 
inconsistency.  
 

3.0 COUNTERPARTS 
 
3.1 One and the Same Agreement. The Agreement may be executed in any 

number of counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original, but all of 
which together will constitute one and the same instrument.  



 3 
 

 
4.0 AMENDING THE AGREEMENT 
 
4.1 Amending the Agreement. The Agreement may only be amended by a written 

agreement duly executed by the Parties. 
 
5.0    ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
5.1 Acknowledgement. The Recipient acknowledges that:  
 

(a) by receiving Funds it may become subject to legislation applicable to 
organizations that receive funding from the Government of Ontario, 
including the Broader Public Sector Accountability Act, 2010 (Ontario), 
the Public Sector Salary Disclosure Act, 1996  (Ontario), and the Auditor 
General Act (Ontario);  

 
(b) His Majesty the King in right of Ontario has issued expenses, 

perquisites, and procurement directives and guidelines pursuant to the 
Broader Public Sector Accountability Act, 2010 (Ontario); 
 

(c) the Funds are: 
 

(i) to assist the Recipient to carry out the Project and not to provide 
goods or services to the Province; 

 
(ii) funding for the purposes of the Public Sector Salary Disclosure 

Act, 1996 (Ontario);  
 

(d) the Province is not responsible for carrying out the Project;  
 

(e) the Province is bound by the Freedom of Information and Protection of 
Privacy Act (Ontario) and that any information provided to the Province 
in connection with the Project or otherwise in connection with the 
Agreement may be subject to disclosure in accordance with that Act; and 
 

(f) the Province is bound by the Financial Administration Act (Ontario) 
(“FAA”) and, pursuant to subsection 11.3(2) of the FAA, payment by the 
Province of Funds under the Agreement will be subject to, 
 
(i) an appropriation, as that term is defined in subsection 1(1) of the 

FAA, to which that payment can be charged being available in the 
Funding Year in which the payment becomes due; or 
 

(ii)  the payment having been charged to an appropriation for a 
previous fiscal year.  
 

- SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS -   



 4 
 

The Parties have executed the Agreement on the dates set out below.  
 
 

HIS MAJESTY THE KING IN RIGHT OF ONTARIO 
as represented by the Solicitor General 

 
 
 
 
_________________ ____________________________________ 
Date Name:  
 Title:  

 
 
Elgin Group Police Services Board 

 
 
 
 
_________________ ____________________________________ 
Date Name:  
 Title:  
  
 I have authority to bind the Recipient. 
 
 
 
 
_________________ ____________________________________ 
Date Name:  
 Title:  
  
 I have authority to bind the Recipient. 
  



 5 
 

SCHEDULE “A” 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
A1.0 INTERPRETATION AND DEFINITIONS  
 
A1.1 Interpretation.  For the purposes of interpretation: 
 

(a) words in the singular include the plural and vice-versa; 
 
(b) words in one gender include all genders; 
 
(c) the headings do not form part of the Agreement; they are for reference 

only and will not affect the interpretation of the Agreement; 
 
(d) any reference to dollars or currency will be in Canadian dollars and 

currency; and 
 
(e) “include”, “includes” and “including” denote that the subsequent list is not 

exhaustive. 
 

A1.2 Definitions.  In the Agreement, the following terms will have the following 
meanings: 

 
“Additional Provisions” means the terms and conditions set out in Schedule 
“B”. 
 
“Agreement” means this agreement entered into between the Province and 
the Recipient, all of the schedules listed in section 1.1, and any amending 
agreement entered into pursuant to section 4.1. 
 
“Budget” means the budget attached to the Agreement as Schedule “D”. 
 
“Business Day” means any working day, Monday to Friday inclusive, 
excluding statutory and other holidays, namely: New Year’s Day; Family Day; 
Good Friday; Easter Monday; Victoria Day; Canada Day; Civic Holiday; Labour 
Day; Thanksgiving Day; Remembrance Day; Christmas Day; Boxing Day and 
any other day on which the Province has elected to be closed for business. 
 
“Effective Date” means the date set out at the top of the Agreement. 
 
“Event of Default” has the meaning ascribed to it in section A12.1. 
 
“Expiry Date” means the expiry date set out in Schedule “B”. 
 
“Funding Year” means: 
 
(a) in the case of the first Funding Year, the period commencing on the 



 6 
 

Effective Date and ending on the following March 31; and 
 
(b) in the case of Funding Years subsequent to the first Funding Year, the 

period commencing on April 1 following the end of the previous Funding 
Year and ending on the following March 31 or the Expiry Date, 
whichever is first. 

 
“Funds” means the money the Province provides to the Recipient pursuant to 
the Agreement. 
 
“Indemnified Parties” means His Majesty the King in right of Ontario, and 
includes His ministers, agents, appointees, and employees. 
 
“Loss” means any cause of action, liability, loss, cost, damage, or expense 
(including legal, expert and consultant fees) that anyone incurs or sustains as a 
result of or in connection with the Project or any other part of the Agreement.  

 
 “Maximum Funds” means the maximum set out in Schedule “B”. 
 
“Notice” means any communication given or required to be given pursuant to 
the Agreement. 

 
“Notice Period” means the period of time within which the Recipient is 
required to remedy an Event of Default pursuant to section A12.3(b), and 
includes any such period or periods of time by which the Province extends that 
time pursuant to section A12.4. 
 
“Parties” means the Province and the Recipient. 
 
“Party” means either the Province or the Recipient. 
 
“Proceeding” means any action, claim, demand, lawsuit, or other proceeding 
that anyone makes, brings or prosecutes as a result of or in connection with the 
Project or with any other part of the Agreement.  
 
“Project” means the undertaking described in Schedule “C”.  
 
“Records Review” means any assessment the Province conducts pursuant to 
section A7.4.  
  
“Reports” means the reports described in Schedule “F”.  

 
A2.0 REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, AND COVENANTS 
 
A2.1 General.  The Recipient represents, warrants, and covenants that: 
 

(a) it is, and will continue to be, a validly existing legal entity with full power 



 7 
 

to fulfill its obligations under the Agreement; 
 
(b) it has, and will continue to have, the experience and expertise necessary 

to carry out the Project; 
 

(c) it is in compliance with, and will continue to comply with, all federal and 
provincial laws and regulations, all municipal by-laws, and any other 
orders, rules, and by-laws related to any aspect of the Project, the 
Funds, or both; and 

 
(d) unless otherwise provided for in the Agreement, any information the 

Recipient provided to the Province in support of its request for funds 
(including information relating to any eligibility requirements) was true 
and complete at the time the Recipient provided it and will continue to be 
true and complete. 
 

A2.2 Execution of Agreement.  The Recipient represents and warrants that it has: 
 

(a) the full power and capacity to enter into the Agreement; and 
 
(b) taken all necessary actions to authorize the execution of the Agreement. 
 

A2.3 Governance.  The Recipient represents, warrants, and covenants that it has, 
will maintain in writing, and will follow: 

 
(a) a code of conduct and ethical responsibilities for all persons at all levels 

of the Recipient’s organization; 
 
(b) procedures to enable the Recipient’s ongoing effective functioning; 
 
(c) decision-making mechanisms for the Recipient; 
 
(d) procedures to enable the Recipient to manage Funds prudently and 

effectively; 
 
(e) procedures to enable the Recipient to complete the Project successfully; 
 
(f) procedures to enable the Recipient to identify risks to the completion of 

the Project and strategies to address the identified risks, all in a timely 
manner; 

 
(g) procedures to enable the preparation and submission of all Reports 

required pursuant to Article A7.0; and 
 
(h) procedures to enable the Recipient to address such other matters as the 

Recipient considers necessary to enable the Recipient to carry out its 
obligations under the Agreement. 



 8 
 

A2.4 Supporting Proof.  Upon the request of the Province, the Recipient will 
provide the Province with proof of the matters referred to in Article A2.0. 

 
A3.0 TERM OF THE AGREEMENT 
 
A3.1 Term.  The term of the Agreement will commence on the Effective Date and will 

expire on the Expiry Date unless terminated earlier pursuant to Article A11.0 or 
Article A12.0. 

 
A4.0 FUNDS AND CARRYING OUT THE PROJECT 
 
A4.1 Funds Provided.  The Province will: 
 

(a) provide the Recipient with Funds up to the Maximum Funds for the 
purpose of carrying out the Project; 

 
(b) provide the Funds to the Recipient in accordance with the payment plan 

attached to the Agreement as Schedule “E”; and  
 
(c) deposit the Funds into an account the Recipient designates provided 

that the account: 
 

(i) resides at a Canadian financial institution; and 
 
(ii) is in the name of the Recipient. 

 
A4.2 Limitation on Payment of Funds.  Despite section A4.1: 
 

(a) the Province is not obligated to provide any Funds to the Recipient until 
the Recipient provides the certificates of insurance or other proof 
required pursuant to section A10.2; 

 
(b) the Province is not obligated to provide instalments of Funds until it is 

satisfied with the progress of the Project; and 

(c) the Province may adjust the amount of Funds it provides to the Recipient 
for any Funding Year based upon the Province’s assessment of the 
information the Recipient provides to the Province pursuant to section 
A7.2. 

 
A4.3 Use of Funds and Carry Out the Project.  The Recipient will do all of the 

following: 
 

(a) carry out the Project in accordance with the Agreement;  
 

(b) use the Funds only for the purpose of carrying out the Project;  
 



 9 
 

(c) spend the Funds only in accordance with the Budget;  
 
(d) not use the Funds to cover any cost that has been or will be funded or 

reimbursed by one or more of any third party, ministry, agency, or 
organization of the Government of Ontario. 

 
A4.4 Interest-Bearing Account.  If the Province provides Funds before the 

Recipient’s immediate need for the Funds, the Recipient will place the Funds in 
an interest-bearing account in the name of the Recipient at a Canadian 
financial institution. 

 
A4.5 Interest.  If the Recipient earns any interest on the Funds, the Province may do 

either or both of the following:   
 

(a) deduct an amount equal to the interest from any further instalments of 
Funds;  

 
(b) demand from the Recipient the payment of an amount equal to the 

interest.   
 

A4.6 Rebates, Credits, and Refunds.  The Province will calculate Funds based on 
the actual costs to the Recipient to carry out the Project, less any costs 
(including taxes) for which the Recipient has received, will receive, or is eligible 
to receive, a rebate, credit, or refund. 

 
A5.0 RECIPIENT’S ACQUISITION OF GOODS OR SERVICES, AND DISPOSAL 

OF ASSETS 
 
A5.1 Acquisition.  If the Recipient acquires goods, services, or both with the Funds, 

it will do so through a process that promotes the best value for money. 
 
A5.2 Disposal.  The Recipient will not, without the Province’s prior consent, sell, 

lease, or otherwise dispose of any asset purchased or created with the Funds 
or for which Funds were provided, the cost of which exceeded the amount as 
set out in Schedule “B” at the time of purchase. 

 
A6.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
A6.1 Conflict of Interest Includes.  For the purposes of Article A6.0, a conflict of 

interest includes any circumstances where: 
 

(a) the Recipient; or 
 
(b) any person who has the capacity to influence the Recipient’s decisions, 

 
has outside commitments, relationships, or financial interests that could, or 
could be seen by a reasonable person to, interfere with the Recipient’s 



 10 
 

objective, unbiased, and impartial judgment relating to the Project, the use of 
the Funds, or both. 
 

A6.2 No Conflict of Interest.  The Recipient will carry out the Project and use the 
Funds without an actual, potential, or perceived conflict of interest unless: 

 
(a) the Recipient: 

 
(i) provides Notice to the Province disclosing the details of the 

actual, potential, or perceived conflict of interest; and 
 
(ii) requests the consent of the Province to carry out the Project with 

an actual, potential, or perceived conflict of interest;  
  
(b) the Province provides its consent to the Recipient carrying out the 

Project with an actual, potential, or perceived conflict of interest; and 
 

(c) the Recipient complies with any terms and conditions the Province may 
prescribe in its consent. 

 

A7.0 REPORTS, ACCOUNTING, AND REVIEW 
  
A7.1   Province Includes. For the purposes of sections A7.4, A7.5 and A7.6, 

“Province” includes any auditor or representative the Province may identify.    
 
A7.2 Preparation and Submission. The Recipient will: 
 

(a) submit to the Province at the address set out in Schedule “B” : 
 
(i)   all Reports in accordance with the timelines and content 

requirements set out in Schedule “F”; 
 
(ii)  any other reports in accordance with any timelines and content 

requirements the Province may specify from time to time;  
 
(b) ensure that all Reports and other reports are:  

 
(i)  completed to the satisfaction of the Province; and  

(ii) signed by an authorized signing officer of the Recipient. 
 

A7.3 Record Maintenance.  The Recipient will keep and maintain for a period of 
seven years from their creation: 

 
(a) all financial records (including invoices and evidence of payment) 



 11 
 

relating to the Funds or otherwise to the Project in a manner consistent 
with either international financial reporting standards or generally 
accepted accounting principles or any comparable accounting standards 
that apply to the Recipient; and 

 
(b) all non-financial records and documents relating to the Funds or 

otherwise to the Project. 
 
A7.4  Records Review.  The Province may, at its own expense, upon twenty-four 

hours’ Notice to the Recipient and during normal business hours enter upon the 
Recipient’s premises to conduct an audit or investigation of the Recipient 
regarding the Recipient’s compliance with the Agreement, including assessing 
any of the following: 

 
(a) the truth of any of the Recipient’s representations and warranties;  

(b) the progress of the Project;  
 
(c) the Recipient’s allocation and expenditure of the Funds. 

 
A7.5 Inspection and Removal. For the purposes of any Records Review, the 

Province may take one or both of the following actions: 
 

(a) inspect and copy any records and documents referred to in section A7.3;  
 
(b) remove any copies the Province makes pursuant to section A7.5(a).  

 
A7.6 Cooperation. To assist the Province in respect of its rights provided for in 

section A7.5, the Recipient will cooperate with the Province by:  
 

(a) ensuring that the Province has access to the records and documents 
wherever they are located;  

 
(b) assisting the Province to copy records and documents;  
 
(c) providing to the Province, in the form the Province specifies, any 

information the Province identifies; and 
 
(d) carrying out any other activities the Province requests. 

 
A7.7 No Control of Records.  No provision of the Agreement will be construed to 

give the Province any control whatsoever over any of the Recipient’s records. 
 
A7.8 Auditor General.  The Province’s rights under Article A7.0 are in addition to 

any rights provided to the Auditor General pursuant to section 9.1 of the Auditor 
General Act (Ontario). 

 



 12 
 

A8.0 COMMUNICATIONS REQUIREMENTS 
 
A8.1 Acknowledge Support.  Unless the Province directs the Recipient to do 

otherwise, the Recipient will in each of its Project-related publications, whether 
written, oral, or visual: 

 
(a) acknowledge the support of the Province for the Project;  
 
(b) ensure that any acknowledgement is in a form and manner as the 

Province directs; 
  

(c) indicate that the views expressed in the publication are the views of the 
Recipient and do not necessarily reflect those of the Province; and 

 

(d) obtain prior written approval from the Province before using any 
Government of Ontario or ministry logo or symbol in any 
communications including press releases, published reports, radio and 
television programs and public or private meetings, or in any other type 
of promotional material, relating to the Project or this Agreement.  

 
A9.0 INDEMNITY 
 
A9.1 Indemnify.  The Recipient will indemnify and hold harmless the Indemnified 

Parties from and against any Loss and any Proceeding, unless solely caused 
by the gross negligence or wilful misconduct of the Indemnified Parties. 

 
A10.0 INSURANCE 
 
A10.1 Insurance.  The Recipient represents, warrants, and covenants that it has, and 

will maintain, at its own cost and expense, with insurers having a secure A.M. 
Best rating of B+ or greater, or the equivalent, all the necessary and 
appropriate insurance that a prudent person carrying out a project similar to the 
Project would maintain, including commercial general liability insurance on an 
occurrence basis for third party bodily injury, personal injury, and property 
damage, to an inclusive limit of not less than the amount set out in Schedule 
“B” per occurrence, which commercial general liability insurance policy will 
include the following: 

 
(a) the Indemnified Parties as additional insureds with respect to liability 

arising in the course of performance of the Recipient’s obligations under, 
or otherwise in connection with, the Agreement; 

 
(b) a cross-liability clause; 
 
(c) contractual liability coverage; and 



 13 
 

 
(d) at least 30 days’ written notice of cancellation. 

 
A10.2 Proof of Insurance.  The Recipient will:  
 

(a) provide to the Province, either: 
 

(i) certificates of insurance that confirm the insurance coverage 
required by section A10.1; or 

 
(ii) other proof that confirms the insurance coverage required by 

section A10.1; and 
 

(b) in the event of a Proceeding, and upon the Province’s request, the 
Recipient will provide to the Province a copy of any of the Recipient’s 
insurance policies that relate to the Project or otherwise to the 
Agreement, or both.  
 

A11.0 TERMINATION ON NOTICE 
 
A11.1 Termination on Notice.  The Province may terminate the Agreement at any 

time without liability, penalty, or costs upon giving 30 days’ Notice to the 
Recipient. 

 
A11.2 Consequences of Termination on Notice by the Province.  If the Province 

terminates the Agreement pursuant to section A11.1, the Province may take 
one or more of the following actions: 

 
(a) cancel further instalments of Funds; 
 
(b) demand from the Recipient the payment of any Funds remaining in the 

possession or under the control of the Recipient; and 
 
(c) determine the reasonable costs for the Recipient to wind down the 

Project, and do either or both of the following: 
 

(i) permit the Recipient to offset such costs against the amount the 
Recipient owes pursuant to section A11.2(b); and 

 
(ii) subject to section A4.1(a), provide Funds to the Recipient to cover 

such costs. 
 
A12.0 EVENT OF DEFAULT, CORRECTIVE ACTION, AND TERMINATION FOR 

DEFAULT 
 
A12.1 Events of Default.  Each of the following events will constitute an Event of 

Default: 



 14 
 

 
(a) in the opinion of the Province, the Recipient breaches any 

representation, warranty, covenant, or other term of the Agreement, 
including failing to do any of the following in accordance with the terms 
and conditions of the Agreement:  

 
(i) carry out the Project; 

 
(ii) use or spend Funds; or 
 
(iii) provide, in accordance with section A7.2, Reports or such other 

reports as the Province may have requested pursuant to section 
A7.2(a)(ii); 

 
(b) the Recipient’s operations, its financial condition, its organizational 

structure or its control changes such that it no longer meets one or 
more of the eligibility requirements of the program under which the 
Province provides the Funds; 

 
(c) the Recipient makes an assignment, proposal, compromise, or 

arrangement for the benefit of creditors, or a creditor makes an 
application for an order adjudging the Recipient bankrupt, or applies for 
the appointment of a receiver;  

 
(d) the Recipient ceases to operate. 

 
A12.2 Consequences of Events of Default and Corrective Action.  If an Event of 

Default occurs, the Province may, at any time, take one or more of the following 
actions: 

 
(a) initiate any action the Province considers necessary in order to facilitate 

the successful continuation or completion of the Project; 
 
(b) provide the Recipient with an opportunity to remedy the Event of Default; 

 
(c) suspend the payment of Funds for such period as the Province 

determines appropriate; 
 
(d) reduce the amount of the Funds; 
 
(e) cancel further instalments of Funds;  
 
(f) demand from the Recipient the payment of any Funds remaining in the 

possession or under the control of the Recipient;  
 
(g) demand from the Recipient the payment of an amount equal to any 

Funds the Recipient used, but did not use in accordance with the 



 15 
 

Agreement; 
 

(h) demand from the Recipient the payment of an amount equal to any 
Funds the Province provided to the Recipient;  

 
(i) demand from the Recipient the payment of an amount equal to the costs 

the Province incurred or incurs to enforce its rights under the Agreement, 
including the costs of any Records Review and the costs it incurs to 
collect any amounts the Recipient owes to the Province; and 

 
(j) upon giving Notice to the Recipient, terminate the Agreement at any 

time, including immediately, without liability, penalty or costs to the 
Province. 

 
A12.3 Opportunity to Remedy.  If, pursuant to section A12.2(b), the Province 

provides the Recipient with an opportunity to remedy the Event of Default, the 
Province will give Notice to the Recipient of: 

 
(a) the particulars of the Event of Default; and 
 
(b) the Notice Period.  

 
A12.4 Recipient not Remedying.  If the Province provides the Recipient with an 

opportunity to remedy the Event of Default pursuant to section A12.2(b), and: 
 

(a) the Recipient does not remedy the Event of Default within the Notice 
Period; 

 
(b) it becomes apparent to the Province that the Recipient cannot 

completely remedy the Event of Default within the Notice Period; or 
 
(c) the Recipient is not proceeding to remedy the Event of Default in a way 

that is satisfactory to the Province, 
 

the Province may extend the Notice Period, or initiate any one or more of the 
actions provided for in sections A12.2(a), (c), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h), (i) and (j). 
 

A12.5 When Termination Effective.  Termination under Article A12.0 will take effect 
as provided for in the Notice. 

 
A13.0 FUNDS AT THE END OF A FUNDING YEAR 
 
A13.1 Funds at the End of a Funding Year.  Without limiting any rights of the 

Province under Article A12.0, if, by the end of a Funding Year, the Recipient 
has not spent all of the Funds allocated for that Funding Year as provided for in 
the Budget, the Province may take one or both of the following actions:  

 



 16 
 

(a) demand from the Recipient payment of the unspent Funds;  
 
(b) adjust the amount of any further instalments of Funds accordingly. 
 

A14.0 FUNDS UPON EXPIRY 
 
A14.1 Funds Upon Expiry.  Upon expiry of the Agreement, the Recipient will pay to 

the Province any Funds remaining in its possession, under its control, or both. 
 
A15.0 DEBT DUE AND PAYMENT 
 
A15.1 Payment of Overpayment.  If at any time the Province provides Funds in 

excess of the amount to which the Recipient is entitled under the Agreement, 
the Province may: 

 
(a) deduct an amount equal to the excess Funds from any further 

instalments of Funds; or  
 
(b) demand that the Recipient pay to the Province an amount equal to the 

excess Funds.  
 
A15.2 Debt Due.  If, pursuant to the Agreement: 
 

(a) the Province demands from the Recipient the payment of any Funds, an 
amount equal to any Funds or any other amounts owing under the 
Agreement; or 

 
(b) the Recipient owes to the Province any Funds, an amount equal to any 

Funds or any other amounts owing under the Agreement, whether or not 
the Province has demanded their payment,  

 
such amounts will be deemed to be debts due and owing to the Province by the 
Recipient, and the Recipient will pay the amounts to the Province immediately, 
unless the Province directs otherwise. 

 
A15.3 Interest Rate.  The Province may charge the Recipient interest on any money 

owing to the Province by the Recipient under the Agreement at the then current 
interest rate charged by the Province of Ontario on accounts receivable. 

 
A15.4 Payment of Money to Province.  The Recipient will pay any money owing to 

the Province by cheque payable to the “Ontario Minister of Finance” and 
delivered to the Province at the address set out in Schedule “B". 

 
A15.5 Fails to Pay.  Without limiting the application of section 43 of the Financial 

Administration Act (Ontario), if the Recipient fails to pay any amount owing 
under the Agreement, His Majesty the King in right of Ontario may deduct any 
unpaid amount from any money payable to the Recipient by His Majesty the 



 17 
 

King in right of Ontario.  
 
A16.0 NOTICE 
 
A16.1 Notice in Writing and Addressed.  Notice will be: 
 

(a)    in writing; 
  
(b) delivered by email, postage-prepaid mail, personal delivery, courier or 

fax; and  
 

(c) addressed to the Province or the Recipient as set out in Schedule “B”, or 
as either Party later designates to the other by Notice. 

 
A16.2 Notice Given.  Notice will be deemed to have been given:  

 
(a) in the case of postage-prepaid mail, five Business Days after the Notice 

is mailed; or  
 
(b) in the case of fax, one Business Day after the Notice is delivered; and 

 
(c) in the case of email, personal delivery or courier on the date on which 

the Notice is delivered. 
 

A16.3 Postal Disruption.  Despite section A16.2(a), in the event of a postal 
disruption: 

 
(a) Notice by postage-prepaid mail will not be deemed to be given; and 
 
(b) the Party giving Notice will give Notice by email, personal delivery, 

courier or fax.   
 
A17.0 CONSENT BY PROVINCE AND COMPLIANCE BY RECIPIENT 
 
A17.1     Consent.  When the Province provides its consent pursuant to the Agreement: 
 

(a)  it will do so by Notice;  
 
(b)  it may attach any terms and conditions to the consent; and 
 
(c) the Recipient may rely on the consent only if the Recipient complies with 

any terms and conditions the Province may have attached to the 
consent. 

 
A18.0 SEVERABILITY OF PROVISIONS 
 



 18 
 

A18.1 Invalidity or Unenforceability of Any Provision.  The invalidity or 
unenforceability of any provision of the Agreement will not affect the validity or 
enforceability of any other provision of the Agreement.  

 

A19.0    WAIVER 
 
A19.1     Condonation not a waiver.  Failure or delay by the either Party to exercise any 

of its rights, powers or remedies under the Agreement will not constitute a waiver 
of those rights, powers or remedies and the obligations of the Parties with 
respect to such rights, powers or remedies will continue in full force and effect. 

 
A19.2    Waiver. Either Party may waive any of its rights, powers or remedies under the 

Agreement by providing Notice to the other Party. A waiver will apply only to the 
specific rights, powers or remedies identified in the Notice and the Party 
providing the waiver may attach terms and conditions to the waiver. 

 
A20.0 INDEPENDENT PARTIES 
 
A20.1 Parties Independent.  The Recipient is not an agent, joint venturer, partner, or 

employee of the Province, and the Recipient will not represent itself in any way 
that might be taken by a reasonable person to suggest that it is or take any 
actions that could establish or imply such a relationship. 

 
A21.0 ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT OR FUNDS 
 
A21.1 No Assignment.  The Recipient will not, without the prior written consent of the 

Province, assign any of its rights or obligations under the Agreement. 
 
A21.2 Agreement Binding.  All rights and obligations contained in the Agreement will 

extend to and be binding on: 
 

(a) the Recipient’s heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and 
permitted assigns; and 

 
(b) the successors to His Majesty the King in right of Ontario.  

 
A22.0 GOVERNING LAW 
 
A22.1 Governing Law.  The Agreement and the rights, obligations, and relations of 

the Parties will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of 
the Province of Ontario and the applicable federal laws of Canada. Any actions 
or proceedings arising in connection with the Agreement will be conducted in 
the courts of Ontario, which will have exclusive jurisdiction over such 
proceedings.  



 19 
 

 
A23.0 FURTHER ASSURANCES 
 
A23.1  Agreement into Effect.  The Recipient will: 
 

(a) provide such further assurances as the Province may request from time 
to time with respect to any matter to which the Agreement pertains; and  

 
(b) do or cause to be done all acts or things necessary to implement and 

carry into effect the terms and conditions of the Agreement to their full 
extent. 

 
A24.0 JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY 
 
A24.1 Joint and Several Liability.  Where the Recipient comprises more than one 

entity, each entity will be jointly and severally liable to the Province for the 
fulfillment of the obligations of the Recipient under the Agreement. 

 
A25.0 RIGHTS AND REMEDIES CUMULATIVE 
 
A25.1 Rights and Remedies Cumulative.  The rights and remedies of the Province 

under the Agreement are cumulative and are in addition to, and not in 
substitution for, any of its rights and remedies provided by law or in equity. 

 
A26.0 FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH OTHER AGREEMENTS 
 
A26.1 Other Agreements.  If the Recipient: 

 
(a) has failed to comply with any term, condition, or obligation under any 

other agreement with His Majesty the King in right of Ontario or one of 
Her agencies (a “Failure”);  

 
(b) has been provided with notice of such Failure in accordance with the 

requirements of such other agreement;  
 
(c) has, if applicable, failed to rectify such Failure in accordance with the 

requirements of such other agreement; and  
 
(d) such Failure is continuing, 
 
the Province may suspend the payment of Funds for such period as the 
Province determines appropriate. 

 
A27.0 SURVIVAL 
 
A27.1  Survival.  The following Articles and sections, and all applicable cross-

referenced Articles, sections and schedules, will continue in full force and effect 



 20 
 

for a period of seven years from the date of expiry or termination of the 
Agreement: Article 1.0, Article 2.0, Article A1.0 and any other applicable 
definitions, section A2.1(a), sections A4.4, A4.5, A4.6, section A5.2, section 
A7.1, section A7.2 (to the extent that the Recipient has not provided the 
Reports or other reports as the Province may have requested and to the 
satisfaction of the Province), sections A7.3, A7.4, A7.5, A7.6, A7.7, A7.8, Article 
A8.0, Article A9.0, section A11.2, section A12.1, sections A12.2(d), (e), (f), 
(g), (h), (i) and (j), Article A13.0, Article A14.0, Article A15.0, Article A16.0, 
Article A18.0, section A21.2, Article A22.0, Article A24.0, Article A25.0 and 
Article A27.0. 

 
   
 
 
 

- END OF GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS - 



 21 
 

SCHEDULE “B” 
PROJECT SPECIFIC INFORMATION AND ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

 
 

Maximum Funds $300,000.00 provided for the Funding Years as follows: 
• First Funding Year (2023-24): $100,000.00 
• Second Funding Year (2024-25): $100,000.00 
• Third Funding Year (2025-26): $100,000.00 

Expiry Date April 30, 2026 
Amount for the purposes 
of section A5.2 (Disposal) 
of Schedule “A”  

$5,000 

Insurance  $5,000,000 
Contact information for the 
purposes of Notice to the 
Province 

 
 
Name: Program Development Section,  

 External Relations Branch, Public Safety Division 
 Ministry of the Solicitor General 

 
Attention: Diljyot Atwal & Shamitha Devakandan, 
Community Safety Analysts 
 
Address: 25 Grosvenor Street, 12th Floor, Toronto, ON,  

      M7A 2H3 
 
Phone: (647) 532-9298 / (437) 248-7485  
 
Email: Diljyot.Atwal@Ontario.ca, 
Shamitha.Devakandan@Ontario.ca 

Contact information for the 
purposes of Notice to the 
Recipient 

Position: 
 
Address: 
 
 
Fax: 
 
Email: 

mailto:Diljyot.Atwal@Ontario.ca
mailto:Shamitha.Devakandan@Ontario.ca


 22 
 

Contact information for the 
senior financial person in 
the Recipient organization  
(e.g., CFO, CAO) – to 
respond as required  to 
requests from the Province 
related to the Agreement 

 
Position: 
 
Address: 
 
Fax: 
 
Email: 

CRA Business Number  
 
 
Additional Provisions: 
 
None 
 
  



 23 
 

SCHEDULE “C” 
PROJECT  

 
 
The Province and Recipient have agreed that the Project will be conducted as outlined 
in Schedule “I”, which includes project summary, project workplan/activities and 
outcomes/performance measures.  

 
 



 24 
 

SCHEDULE “D” 
BUDGET 

 
 
The following is approved for Funds. 
 
Funding Year 1 (2023-24) 
 

# Budget Item Description 

Contribution from other 
sources Ministry $ 

Requested 
(Budget) 

Total Other 
Government 

Funding 
In-Kind 

Donation 

PERSONNEL (e.g., salaries, benefits) 

1 

Staffing costs 
associated to bail 
enhancement 
training initiatives 

Elgin County OPP costs associated to 
training prior to implementation of bail 
enhancement initiatives.  (3x members, 
70 hours of training each x $51.07/hour) 

$0.00 $0.00 $10,256.80 $10,256.80 

2 Personnel (x2) 

Two members of proposed Bail 
Compliance Team.  New officer position 
at Elgin OPP.  Base salary (eff July 1, 
2021): $104,661, PRI max: $9,419, 
TOTAL SALARY: $114,080 

$0.00 $228,160.00 $0.00 $228,160.00 

3 Personnel 
Benefits (x2) 

Benefits: 31.51% of salary expenditure, 
max: $35946.61 $0.00 $71,893.22 $0.00 $71,893.22 

4 Paid Duty 
Initiatives 

Paid Duty Initiatives pertaining to Bail 
Compliance and Warrant Apprehension.  
Two officers x $76.61/hour per officer 
and $28.25 per vehicle hour.  20x 12 
hour Paid Duty events scheduled for 1st 
fiscal year.   

$0.00 $0.00 $25,166.40 $25,166.40 

Personnel Sub-Total   $0.00 $300,053.22 $35,423.20 $335,476.42 

ORIENTATION & TRAINING  

1 Personnel (x2 
plus supervisor) 

Training relating to advanced criminal 
investigations and apprehension 
techniques such as Crime 100, Search 
Warrant Writing, and Confidential 
Informant Handling, etc. 

$0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 

ORIENTATION & 
TRAINING Sub-Total   $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 

EQUIPMENT (e.g., cellphones, laptops, printers) 

1 Laptop 
Computers (x2) 

2x laptops issued to each member of 
Compliance Team and Supervisor. $0.00 $0.00 $1,614.00 $1,614.00 



 25 
 

(Notebook Yoga - compatible with OPP 
software)(lease cost) 

2 Laptop Bag (x2) 
Backpack style bag to carry laptops 
while working remotely.  Three bags 
total, $100 per bag. 

$0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 

3 Binoculars (x2) 2x pair of binoculars suitable for 
surveillance operations $0.00 $0.00 $1,320.00 $1,320.00 

4 Tablet - Rugged 
(x1) 

Tablet suitable for use in police cruiser 
(lease cost) $0.00 $0.00 $911.00 $911.00 

5 

Laptop Computer 
suitable for Open 
Source 
Investigations 

2x laptops issued to each member of 
Compliance Team suitable for open 
source/covert internet intelligence 
investigations. 

$0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 

6 Camera and 
Equipment 

2x Nikon CoolPix P1000 4k cameras 
($1,700 each), 2x spare batteries 
($52.00 each), 2x carrying cases ($70.00 
each) and 4x storage (memory) cards 
($42.00 each) suitable for use during 
surveillance, search warrant executions, 
or other policing duties involved in bail 
compliance.   

$0.00 $0.00 $3,812.00 $3,812.00 

Equipment Sub-Total   $0.00 $0.00 $9,857.00 $9,857.00 
I&IT (i.e., upgrades to records management systems or acquiring of another RMS such as Versadex and Niche 
compatible with the the Provincial Bail Compliance Dashboard, software/hardware licenses to support the Provincial 
Bail Compliance Dashboard) 
1     $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

I&IT Sub-Total   $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

OTHER (e.g., office supplies, cell phone usage, vehicles, travel expenses) 

1 Vehicle 1 Usage 
Operating Costs based on usage 
estimates (1500 km/month at 
$0.35/km) for existing fleet vehicle. 

$0.00 $0.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 

2 

Training for 
Officers and 
Community 
partners 

Any training costs not covered by cost of 
the training course such as costs for 
instructors, venue rentals, travel, meals 
and accomodations 

$0.00 $0.00 $28,419.80 $28,419.80 

Other Sub-Total   $0.00 $0.00 $34,719.80 $34,719.80 
Total (YEAR 1)   $0.00 $300,053.22 $100,000.00 $400,053.22 

 
  



 26 
 

Funding Year 2 (2024-25) 
 

# Budget Item Description 

Contribution from other 
sources Ministry $ 

Requested 
(Budget) 

Total Other 
Government 

Funding 
In-Kind 

Donation 

PERSONNEL (e.g., salaries, benefits) 

1 Personnel (x2) 

Two members of proposed Bail 
Compliance Team.  New officer position 
at Elgin OPP.  Base salary (eff July 1, 
2021): $104,661, PRI max: $9,419, 
TOTAL SALARY: $114,080 

$0.00 $228,160.00 $0.00 $228,160.00 

2 Personnel 
Benefits (x2) 

Benefits: 31.51% of salary expenditure, 
max: $35,946.61 $0.00 $71,893.22 $0.00 $71,893.22 

Personnel Sub-Total   $0.00 $300,053.22 $0.00 $300,053.22 
ORIENTATION & TRAINING 

1 Personnel (x2) 

Training relating to advanced criminal 
investigations and apprehension 
techniques such as Crime 100, Search 
Warrant Writing, and Confidential 
Informant Handling, etc. 

$0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

ORIENTATION & 
TRAINING Sub-Total   $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

EQUIPMENT (e.g., cellphones, laptops, printers) 

1 Laptop 
Computers (x2) 

2x laptops issued to each member of 
Compliance Team and Supervisor. 
(Notebook Yoga - compatible with OPP 
software)(lease cost) 

$0.00 $0.00 $1,614.00 $1,614.00 

2 Tablet - Rugged 
(x1) 

Tablet suitable for use in police cruiser 
(lease cost) $0.00 $0.00 $911.00 $911.00 

3 

Laptop Computer 
suitable for Open 
Source 
Investigations 

2x laptops issued to each member of 
Compliance Team suitable for open 
source/covert internet intelligence 
investigations. 

$0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 

Equipment Sub-Total   $0.00 $0.00 $4,525.00 $4,525.00 
I&IT (i.e., upgrades to records management systems or acquiring of another RMS such as Versadex and Niche 
compatible with the the Provincial Bail Compliance Dashboard, software/hardware licenses to support the Provincial 
Bail Compliance Dashboard) 
1     $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

I&IT Sub-Total   $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
OTHER (e.g., office supplies, cell phone usage, vehicles, travel expenses) 



 27 
 

1 Vehicle 1 usage 
Operating Costs based on usage 
estimates (1500 km/month at 
$0.35/km) 

$0.00 $0.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 

2 Vehicle 2 

Code 9 police cruiser complete with 
radio and emergency equipment 
(estimate based on high end of available 
vehicles at OPP fleet) 

$0.00 $0.00 $83,025.00 $83,025.00 

3 Vehicle 2 usage 

Operating Costs based on usage 
estimates (1500 km/month at $0.35/km 
minus 6 months for anticipated vehicle 
delivery delays) 

$0.00 $0.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00 

Other Sub-Total   $0.00 $0.00 $92,475.00 $92,475.00 
Total (YEAR 2)   $0.00 $300,053.22 $100,000.00 $400,053.22 

 
Funding Year 3 (2025-26) 
 

# Budget Item Description 

Contribution from other 
sources Ministry $ 

Requested 
(Budget) 

Total Other 
Government 

Funding 
In-Kind 

Donation 

PERSONNEL (e.g., salaries, benefits) 

1 Personnel (x2) 

Two members of proposed Bail 
Compliance Team.  New officer 
position at Elgin OPP.  Base salary (eff 
July 1, 2021): $104,661, PRI max: 
$9,419, TOTAL SALARY: $114,080 

$0.00 $228,160.00 $0.00 $228,160.00 

2 Personnel 
Benefits (x2) 

Benefits: 31.51% of salary expenditure, 
max: $35946.61 $0.00 $71,893.22 $0.00 $71,893.22 

Personnel Sub-Total   $0.00 $300,053.22 $0.00 $300,053.22 
ORIENTATION & TRAINING  

1 Personnel (x2 
plus supervisor) 

Training relating to advanced criminal 
investigations and apprehension 
techniques such as Crime 100, Search 
Warrant Writing, and Confidential 
Informant Handling, etc. 

$0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 

ORIENTATION & 
TRAINING Sub-Total   $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 

EQUIPMENT (e.g., cellphones, laptops, printers) 

1 Laptop 
Computers (x2) 

2x laptops issued to each member of 
Compliance Team and Supervisor. 
(Notebook Yoga - compatible with OPP 
software)(lease cost) 

$0.00 $0.00 $1,614.00 $1,614.00 



 28 
 

2 Tablet - Rugged Tablet suitable for use in police cruiser 
(lease cost) $0.00 $0.00 $911.00 $911.00 

3 

Laptop Computer 
suitable for Open 
Source 
Investigations 

2x laptops issued to each member of 
Compliance Team suitable for open 
source/covert internet intelligence 
investigations. 

$0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 

Equipment Sub-Total   $0.00 $0.00 $4,525.00 $4,525.00 
I&IT (i.e., upgrades to records management systems or acquiring of another RMS such as Versadex and Niche 
compatible with the the Provincial Bail Compliance Dashboard, software/hardware licenses to support the Provincial 
Bail Compliance Dashboard) 
1     $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

I&IT Sub-Total   $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
OTHER (e.g., office supplies, cell phone usage, vehicles, travel expenses) 

1 Vehicle 1 usage 
Operating Costs based on usage 
estimates (1500 km/month at 
$0.35/km) 

$0.00 $0.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 

2 Vehicle 2 usage 
Operating Costs based on usage 
estimates (1500 km/month at 
$0.35/km) 

$0.00 $0.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 

3 Vehicle 3 
Police vehicle suitable for surveillance, 
complete with secured gun box, radio 
and hidden antenna  

$0.00 $0.00 $49,725.00 $49,725.00 

4 Vehicle 3 usage 

Operating Costs based on usage 
estimates (1500 km/month at 
$0.35/km minus 6 months for 
anticipated vehicle delivery delays)) 

$0.00 $0.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00 

Other Sub-Total   $0.00 $0.00 $65,475.00 $65,475.00 
Total (YEAR 3)   $0.00 $300,053.22 $100,000.00 $400,053.22 

GRAND TOTAL 
(YEAR 1, 2 and 3)   $0.00 $900,159.66 $300,000.00 $1,200,159.66 

 
  



 29 
 

SCHEDULE “E” 
PAYMENT PLAN 

 
 
E.1 MAXIMUM FUNDS 
  
The Maximum Funds to be provided by the Province to the Recipient under this 
Agreement is set out in Schedule “B”. 
 
E.2 PAYMENT SCHEDULE 
 
The Funds will be provided to the Recipient according to the following schedule: 
 

A. First Funding Year (2023-24): 
i) First instalment of the Funds for the first Funding Year: $80,000.00 will be paid 
to the Recipient subject to satisfactory proof of insurance is provided to the 
Province in accordance with section A10.1 of Schedule “A” of the Agreement, 
and following the Agreement having been signed by the Province. 

 
ii) Second instalment of the Funds for the first Funding Year: $20,000.00 will be 
paid to the Recipient following the Province’s receipt and approval of the Final 
Reports (Final Financial Report, Final Activities Report and Final Performance 
Measures Report) for the first Funding Year, outlined under Schedules “F” and 
“H”.  
 

B. Second Funding Year (2024-25): 
i) First instalment of the second Funding Year: $75,000.00 will be paid to the 
Recipient following the Province’s receipt and approval of the Final Reports 
(Final Financial Report, Final Activities Report and Final Performance Measures 
Report) for the first Funding Year, outlined under Schedules “F” and “H”.  

 
ii) Second instalment of the second Funding Year: $25,000.00 will be paid to the 
Recipient following the Province’s receipt and approval of the Interim Reports 
(Interim Financial Report, Interim Activities Report and Interim Performance 
Measures Report) for the second Funding Year, outlined under Schedules “F” 
and “G”.  
 

C. Third Funding Year (2025-26):  
i) First instalment of the third Funding Year: $75,000.00 will be paid to the 
Recipient following the Province’s receipt and approval of the Final Reports 
(Final Financial Report, Final Activities Report and Final Performance Measures 
Report) for the second Funding Year, outlined under Schedules “F” and “H”.  



 30 
 

 
ii) Second instalment of the third Funding Year: $15,000.00 will be paid to the 
Recipient following the Province’s receipt and approval of the Interim Reports 
(Interim Financial Report, Interim Activities Report and Interim Performance 
Measures Report) for the third Funding Year, outlined under Schedules “F” and 
“G”.  

 
iii) Third instalment (holdback) of the third Funding Year: $10,000.00 will be paid 
to the Recipient following the Province’s receipt and approval of the Final 
Reports (Final Financial Report, Final Activities Report and Final Performance 
Measures Report) for the third Funding Year, outlined under Schedules “F” and 
“H”.  

 
If the Province is not satisfied with the Reports, the Recipient may be required to 
provide additional documents and the Province may adjust the Funds. Payment 
amounts may vary depending on total expenditures and the reconciled amount for each 
Funding Year. 



 31 
 

SCHEDULE “F” 
REPORTS 

 
 
 
 
F.1     REPORTS AND DEADLINES 

In accordance with section A7.2 of Schedule “A” of the Agreement, the Recipient shall 
provide the Province with: 

 
Interim Reports for the second and third Funding Year – Due October 31, 2024 for the 
Second Funding Year and October 31, 2025 for the Third Funding Year: 
 

A. An Interim Financial Report in the form set out in Schedule “G”, by October 
31, 2024 for the second Funding Year and October 31, 2025 for the third 
Funding Year. A detailed breakdown of expenditures and copies of invoices 
and/or statements are to be provided for costs incurred from April 1 to 
September 30 for each Funding Year.  

 
B. An Interim Activities Report in the form set out in Schedule “G”, by October 

31, 2024 for the second Funding Year and October 31, 2025 for the third 
Funding Year. 

 
C. An Interim Performance Measures Report in the form set out in Schedule 

“G”, by November 8, 2024 for the second Funding Year and November 7, 
2025 for the third Funding Year. 

 
The template for “Interim Financial Report” and “Interim Activities Report” is attached as 
Schedule “G”. The Province and Recipient have agreed that the “Interim Performance 
Measures Report” template will be provided at a later date, prior to the first Interim 
Report being due. 
 
Final Reports for the first Funding Year – Due April 30, 2024 for the first Funding Year, 
April 30, 2025 for the Second Funding Year and April 30, 2026 for the Third Funding 
Year:  

 
A. A Final Financial Report in the form set out in Schedule “H”, by April 30, 

2024 for the first Funding Year, April 30, 2025 for the Second Funding Year 
and April 30, 2026 for the Third Funding Year. A detailed breakdown of 
expenditures and copies of invoices and/or statements are to be provided for 
costs incurred from October 1 to March 31 for each funding (fiscal) year. 



 32 
 

 
B. A Final Activities Report in the form set out in Schedule “H”, by April 30, 

2024 for the first Funding Year, April 30, 2025 for the Second Funding Year 
and April 30, 2026 for the Third Funding Year. 
 

C. A Final Performance Measures Report in the form set out in Schedule “H”, 
by April 30, 2024 for the first Funding Year, April 30, 2025 for the Second 
Funding Year and April 30, 2026 for the Third Funding Year. 

 
The template for “Final Financial Report” and “Final Activities Report” is attached as 
Schedule “H”. The Province and Recipient have agreed that the “Final Performance 
Measures Report” template will be provided at a later date, prior to the first Final Report 
being due. 
 
 
Funds for each Funding Year, as set out in Schedule “B” and “D”, must be spent by the 
Recipient by March 31 of each Funding Year, and all aspects of the Project, except for 
the completion of the third Funding Year Final Report, must be completed and 
submitted by the Recipient by March 31, 2026. The Province will not accept claims for 
Funds which are submitted to the Province after March 31, 2026. 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 


	040 - BCWA Grant 2023-24 - 2025-25 TPA - Elgin County OPP.pdf
	5.1 Acknowledgement. The Recipient acknowledges that:
	(a) by receiving Funds it may become subject to legislation applicable to organizations that receive funding from the Government of Ontario, including the Broader Public Sector Accountability Act, 2010 (Ontario), the Public Sector Salary Disclosure Ac...
	(b) His Majesty the King in right of Ontario has issued expenses, perquisites, and procurement directives and guidelines pursuant to the Broader Public Sector Accountability Act, 2010 (Ontario);
	(c) the Funds are:
	(d) the Province is not responsible for carrying out the Project;
	(e) the Province is bound by the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (Ontario) and that any information provided to the Province in connection with the Project or otherwise in connection with the Agreement may be subject to disclosure...
	(f) the Province is bound by the Financial Administration Act (Ontario) (“FAA”) and, pursuant to subsection 11.3(2) of the FAA, payment by the Province of Funds under the Agreement will be subject to,
	A1.1 Interpretation.  For the purposes of interpretation:
	A2.0 REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, AND COVENANTS
	A2.1 General.  The Recipient represents, warrants, and covenants that:
	A2.2 Execution of Agreement.  The Recipient represents and warrants that it has:
	A2.3 Governance.  The Recipient represents, warrants, and covenants that it has, will maintain in writing, and will follow:
	A2.4 Supporting Proof.  Upon the request of the Province, the Recipient will provide the Province with proof of the matters referred to in Article A2.0.

	A3.0 TERM OF THE AGREEMENT
	A3.1 Term.  The term of the Agreement will commence on the Effective Date and will expire on the Expiry Date unless terminated earlier pursuant to Article A11.0 or Article A12.0.

	A4.0 FUNDS AND CARRYING OUT THE PROJECT
	A4.1 Funds Provided.  The Province will:
	A4.2 Limitation on Payment of Funds.  Despite section A4.1:
	(c) the Province may adjust the amount of Funds it provides to the Recipient for any Funding Year based upon the Province’s assessment of the information the Recipient provides to the Province pursuant to section A7.2.
	A4.3 Use of Funds and Carry Out the Project.  The Recipient will do all of the following:
	A4.4 Interest-Bearing Account.  If the Province provides Funds before the Recipient’s immediate need for the Funds, the Recipient will place the Funds in an interest-bearing account in the name of the Recipient at a Canadian financial institution.
	A4.5 Interest.  If the Recipient earns any interest on the Funds, the Province may do either or both of the following:
	A4.6 Rebates, Credits, and Refunds.  The Province will calculate Funds based on the actual costs to the Recipient to carry out the Project, less any costs (including taxes) for which the Recipient has received, will receive, or is eligible to receive,...

	A5.0 RECIPIENT’S ACQUISITION OF GOODS OR SERVICES, AND DISPOSAL OF ASSETS
	A5.1 Acquisition.  If the Recipient acquires goods, services, or both with the Funds, it will do so through a process that promotes the best value for money.
	A5.2 Disposal.  The Recipient will not, without the Province’s prior consent, sell, lease, or otherwise dispose of any asset purchased or created with the Funds or for which Funds were provided, the cost of which exceeded the amount as set out in Sche...

	A6.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST
	A6.1 Conflict of Interest Includes.  For the purposes of Article A6.0, a conflict of interest includes any circumstances where:
	A6.2 No Conflict of Interest.  The Recipient will carry out the Project and use the Funds without an actual, potential, or perceived conflict of interest unless:

	A7.0 REPORTS, ACCOUNTING, AND REVIEW
	A7.1   Province Includes. For the purposes of sections A7.4, A7.5 and A7.6, “Province” includes any auditor or representative the Province may identify.
	A7.2 Preparation and Submission. The Recipient will:
	A7.5 Inspection and Removal. For the purposes of any Records Review, the Province may take one or both of the following actions:
	A7.6 Cooperation. To assist the Province in respect of its rights provided for in section A7.5, the Recipient will cooperate with the Province by:
	(a) ensuring that the Province has access to the records and documents wherever they are located;
	(b) assisting the Province to copy records and documents;
	(c) providing to the Province, in the form the Province specifies, any information the Province identifies; and
	(d) carrying out any other activities the Province requests.
	A7.7 No Control of Records.  No provision of the Agreement will be construed to give the Province any control whatsoever over any of the Recipient’s records.
	A7.8 Auditor General.  The Province’s rights under Article A7.0 are in addition to any rights provided to the Auditor General pursuant to section 9.1 of the Auditor General Act (Ontario).

	A8.0 COMMUNICATIONS REQUIREMENTS
	A8.1 Acknowledge Support.  Unless the Province directs the Recipient to do otherwise, the Recipient will in each of its Project-related publications, whether written, oral, or visual:
	(a) acknowledge the support of the Province for the Project;
	(b) ensure that any acknowledgement is in a form and manner as the Province directs;
	(c) indicate that the views expressed in the publication are the views of the Recipient and do not necessarily reflect those of the Province; and

	A9.0 INDEMNITY
	A9.1 Indemnify.  The Recipient will indemnify and hold harmless the Indemnified Parties from and against any Loss and any Proceeding, unless solely caused by the gross negligence or wilful misconduct of the Indemnified Parties.

	A11.0 TERMINATION ON NOTICE
	A11.1 Termination on Notice.  The Province may terminate the Agreement at any time without liability, penalty, or costs upon giving 30 days’ Notice to the Recipient.
	A11.2 Consequences of Termination on Notice by the Province.  If the Province terminates the Agreement pursuant to section A11.1, the Province may take one or more of the following actions:

	A12.0 EVENT OF DEFAULT, CORRECTIVE ACTION, AND TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT
	A12.1 Events of Default.  Each of the following events will constitute an Event of Default:
	A12.2 Consequences of Events of Default and Corrective Action.  If an Event of Default occurs, the Province may, at any time, take one or more of the following actions:
	A12.3 Opportunity to Remedy.  If, pursuant to section A12.2(b), the Province provides the Recipient with an opportunity to remedy the Event of Default, the Province will give Notice to the Recipient of:
	A12.4 Recipient not Remedying.  If the Province provides the Recipient with an opportunity to remedy the Event of Default pursuant to section A12.2(b), and:
	A12.5 When Termination Effective.  Termination under Article A12.0 will take effect as provided for in the Notice.

	A13.0 FUNDS AT THE END OF A FUNDING YEAR
	A13.1 Funds at the End of a Funding Year.  Without limiting any rights of the Province under Article A12.0, if, by the end of a Funding Year, the Recipient has not spent all of the Funds allocated for that Funding Year as provided for in the Budget, t...

	A15.0 DEBT DUE AND PAYMENT
	A15.1 Payment of Overpayment.  If at any time the Province provides Funds in excess of the amount to which the Recipient is entitled under the Agreement, the Province may:
	A15.2 Debt Due.  If, pursuant to the Agreement:
	A15.3 Interest Rate.  The Province may charge the Recipient interest on any money owing to the Province by the Recipient under the Agreement at the then current interest rate charged by the Province of Ontario on accounts receivable.
	A15.5 Fails to Pay.  Without limiting the application of section 43 of the Financial Administration Act (Ontario), if the Recipient fails to pay any amount owing under the Agreement, His Majesty the King in right of Ontario may deduct any unpaid amoun...

	A16.0 NOTICE
	A16.1 Notice in Writing and Addressed.  Notice will be:
	(a)    in writing;
	(b) delivered by email, postage-prepaid mail, personal delivery, courier or fax; and
	(c) addressed to the Province or the Recipient as set out in Schedule “B”, or as either Party later designates to the other by Notice.
	A16.2 Notice Given.  Notice will be deemed to have been given:
	A16.3 Postal Disruption.  Despite section A16.2(a), in the event of a postal disruption:

	A17.0 CONSENT BY PROVINCE AND COMPLIANCE BY RECIPIENT
	A17.1     Consent.  When the Province provides its consent pursuant to the Agreement:
	(a)  it will do so by Notice;
	(b)  it may attach any terms and conditions to the consent; and
	(c) the Recipient may rely on the consent only if the Recipient complies with any terms and conditions the Province may have attached to the consent.

	A18.0 SEVERABILITY OF PROVISIONS
	A18.1 Invalidity or Unenforceability of Any Provision.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of the Agreement will not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of the Agreement.

	A19.0    WAIVER
	A20.0 INDEPENDENT PARTIES
	A20.1 Parties Independent.  The Recipient is not an agent, joint venturer, partner, or employee of the Province, and the Recipient will not represent itself in any way that might be taken by a reasonable person to suggest that it is or take any action...

	A21.0 ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT OR FUNDS
	A21.1 No Assignment.  The Recipient will not, without the prior written consent of the Province, assign any of its rights or obligations under the Agreement.
	A21.2 Agreement Binding.  All rights and obligations contained in the Agreement will extend to and be binding on:
	(a) the Recipient’s heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and permitted assigns; and
	(b) the successors to His Majesty the King in right of Ontario.
	A22.0 GOVERNING LAW
	A22.1 Governing Law.  The Agreement and the rights, obligations, and relations of the Parties will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Province of Ontario and the applicable federal laws of Canada. Any actions or proceeding...

	A23.0 FURTHER ASSURANCES
	A24.0 JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY
	A24.1 Joint and Several Liability.  Where the Recipient comprises more than one entity, each entity will be jointly and severally liable to the Province for the fulfillment of the obligations of the Recipient under the Agreement.

	A25.0 RIGHTS AND REMEDIES CUMULATIVE
	A25.1 Rights and Remedies Cumulative.  The rights and remedies of the Province under the Agreement are cumulative and are in addition to, and not in substitution for, any of its rights and remedies provided by law or in equity.

	A27.0 SURVIVAL

	030 - Transfer Payment Agreement - BCWA.pdf
	RECOMMENDATIONS:
	INTRODUCTION:
	DISCUSSION:
	CONCLUSION:

	020 - DRAFT November 15, 2023 PSB Minutes.pdf
	PSB - 2024 Budget Presentation (005).pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7



